

Name: _____

Date: _____

Proofreading Roping

Directions: Read the story. Use the key to make corrections to the story.

clarence the cow hates rodeos. He especially Hates the cow roping part of rodeos Clarence has always wanted to be an ordinary cow why could he not spend his days out on the ranch Grazing on grass and hay Why did he have to be chased around an Arena by cowboys on horses trying to catch him and tie his legs together? His job was demeaning Every weekend the same thing, he is let out of the Shoot and chased down, tied up, and then let go.

One day Clarence decided that enough was enough? when they opened the shoot he did not come running out, he just sat down. The rodeo clowns pulled at his rope but he wouldn't budge the crowd was silent. They could not believe Their eyes. Clarence just sat there looking up at the clowns and the quite crowd. Finally, one of the Cowboys came over to the shoot? He grabbed the rope and tugged hard. Clarence jumped up and knocked the cowboy off his feet Before the cowboy could do anything clarence tied the Cowboy's hands and feet together and walked back into the shoot. That was Clarence's last rodeo. he now spends his days grazing at the ranch.

Key

- ≡ Underline the letters that need to be capitalized.
- ^ Place this symbol when there needs to be punctuation insert. Then add the correct punctuation.
- X Cross out any words that are capitalized that do not need to be capitalized.
- / Place a slash through punctuation marks that are used incorrectly. Write the correct punctuation.

Proofreading Roping

Directions: Read the story. Use the key to make corrections to the story.

clarence, the cow hates rodeos. He especially ~~Hates~~ the cow roping part of rodeos. Clarence has always wanted to be an ordinary cow. why could he not spend his days out on the ranch ~~Grazing~~ on grass and hay? Why did he have to be chased around an ~~Arena~~ by cowboys on horses trying to catch him and tie his legs together? His job was demeaning. Every weekend the same thing, he is let out of the ~~Shoot~~ and chased down, tied up, and then let go.

One day, Clarence decided that enough was enough? when they opened the shoot he did not come running out, he just sat down. The rodeo clowns pulled at his rope but he wouldn't budge. the crowd was silent. They could not believe ~~Their~~ eyes. Clarence just sat there looking up at the clowns and the quite crowd. Finally, one of the ~~Cowboys~~ came over to the shoot? He grabbed the rope and tugged hard. Clarence jumped up and knocked the cowboy off his feet. Before the cowboy could do anything clarence tied the ~~Cowboy's~~ hands and feet together and walked back into the shoot. That was Clarence's last rodeo. he now spends his days grazing at the ranch.

Key

- Underline the letters that need to be capitalized.
- ^ Place this symbol when there needs to be punctuation insert. Then add the correct punctuation.
- X Cross out any words that are capitalized that do not need to be capitalized.
- / Place a slash through punctuation marks that are used incorrectly. Write the correct punctuation.